




Sir Robert McAlpine Ltd
Eaton Court
Maryland’s Avenue
Hemel Hampstead
HP2 7TR
[bookmark: _GoBack]4th April 2017
For the Attention of Mr D. Bavington

Dear Sirs,

RE:  WP7302 – Timber Doors
Subcontract Agreement No: 37247 OS, 10 Fenchurch Avenue, London

We enclose herewith two copies of the above, duly signed as requested.

For the avoidance of doubt, we note that:

1. As confirmed in RCL (ST)’s email to SRM (NJT) dated 22.02.17 “RCL will work the full site hours at no additional cost if they delay the project, but if the project is delayed by others, they will expect to be instructed to work NPO for anything outside their normal working hours, and to be reimbursed for all costs incurred.
2. A warranty will not be required. 

We look forward to receipt of our executed copy in due course.
 
Yours faithfully,



Richard Hayhoe


C.C. MOB/PH/IA/TF/PDB/ST
